



EMPLOYEE PROFILE

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE
GOVERNMENT COLLEGE UNIVERSITY
LAHORE

	<p>Aneeba Masood Lecturer, Computer Science Area of Interest:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Formal Methods (Petri Nets) <p>Tel # (Off):</p>
--	--

I, Aneeba Masood is currently working as Lecturer in the department of computer science, Government College University Lahore. I have done my Mphil from Government College University, Lahore in 2018. I have experience of working in both government and private sectors. I have received certificate of appreciation on PITB Project OCAS from Directorate of Public Instructions (Colleges) Punjab, Lahore.

Qualification:

Mphil *2018*
Government College University, Lahore.

Experience:

Lecturer
Department of Computer Science, Government College University Lahore
August 2021 to date

Lecturer
Department of Computer Science, University of Management and Technology, Lahore
October 2020 to 2021

Visiting Lecturer
Department of Computer Science, Government College University Lahore
January 2020 to March 2021

Lecturer(CTI)
Department of Computer Science, Govt. P.G Islamia College(W) Cooper Road, Lahore
October 2015 to 2017

OCAS Team Member
PITB (DPI Colleges)
June 2016